

From: daniel.r.orear@faa.gov
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 1:20 PM
To: Center, Ronald E
Cc: victor.hinton@faa.gov; margarette.ebate@faa.gov
Subject: Re: Boeing - WC2XKB License Renewal Coordination Request

Attachments: WC2XKB.PDF

We have no objections to the renewal of the testing described below and in the attached.
FAA coordination #s by location:

Location	Frequency	FAA Coordination #
Everett, WA	M116.45	NG T100261
Seattle, WA	M116.35	NG T100260
Moses Lake, WA	M112.85	NG T100262
Glasgow, MT	M115.35	NG T100263

Dan ORear
ATO Western Service Area
Northwest Mountain Region
Spectrum Engineering Services
425-227-2637

From: "Center, Ronald E" <Ronald.E.Center@boeing.com>

To: Daniel R ORear/ANM/FAA@FAA
Date: 08/05/2010 07:27 AM
Subject: Boeing - WC2XKB License Renewal Coordination Request

Dan,

We are submitting an application for renewal of an experimental license WC2XKB, attached. This license supports aircraft noise testing certification. We request NGT numbers to support this license renewal.

Thanks,
Ron Center
The Boeing Company
Frequency Management Services
Seattle, WA
(206) 544-6044